MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Undergraduate AP&P Committee, Deans, and Others

FROM: Mark Ginn

Undergraduate Academic Policies and Procedures Committee
DATE: March 26, 2024
SUBJECT: Agenda for the April 3, 2024 UAP&P Committee Meeting

REMINDER: Curriculum changes approved at the April 3, 2024 UAP&P Committee meeting will
be EFFECTIVE: FALL 2025 unless otherwise noted.

The UAP&P Committee will meet on Wednesday, April 3. 2024 at 3:00 p.m. via Zoom. The
following agenda is suggested:

1. Approval of Minutes
e February 7, 2024 Minutes

2. Subcommittees
e AP&P Joint Subcommittee

3. Announcements/FIOs
e FIO - The General Education Council met on February 23, 2024 and March 22, 2024.

e FIO — The Recreation Management programs of study (567G, 574G, 574E, 574F)
required a correction to the total calculation based on the General Education double
count of RM 2140. Kristen Hyle verified the calculations.

o FIO - Semester Offerings Changes
CSD 3380 changed from Spring to Fall, Spring
NUT 2323 changed from Spring, Summer to Summer
ES 2700 changed from Fall to Fall; Spring
ES 3520 changed from Fall; Spring to On Demand
ES 3650 changed from Fall; Spring to Spring

4, New Business (Total 1)
Deans Council (1)

Proposal from Deans Council (1)

U_DeansCouncil_2023 1 Remove the six hours in physical education policy from the Credit
Limitations section in the Undergraduate Bulletin.

5. Old Business

6. Other



7. Adjournment

Committee members who are unable to attend the meeting should contact Julie Hayes at 262-
2644 (or by email to hayesih@appstate.edu) prior to the meeting.
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